

**annie dalton** design network

Annie Dalton has over 30 years experience in the field of graphic design with a in-depth focus on interpretative and educational exhibits for nature-based; heritage; and cultural visitor centres. Annie is a cooperative, entertaining and productive team player who enjoys the synergy of working together with her clients towards a common goal and takes pride in both the positive experiences and positive results from each client collaboration.

#### **INTERPRETIVE SIGNS & EXHIBIT DESIGN**

- AgCare, Guelph, Ontario
- Blue Jay Creek Fish Culture Station Visitor Centre, Manitoulin Island, Lake Huron
- Cobalt Historic Mining Camp, Northern Ontario
- Craigdarroch Castle, Victoria, BC
- Dark Tickle Berries Museum, Griquet, Newfoundland
- Deaf Culture Centre, Historic Distillery District, Toronto, Ontario
- Discovery Harbour Visitor Centre, Penetanguishene, Georgian Bay, Ontario
- Energy Park, Canada Food and Agriculture Museum at Experimental Farm, Ottawa, Ontario
- Ermatinger-Clergue National Historic Site, Sault Ste. Marie, Ont
- Frederic Remington Art Museum Children's Education Center, Ogdensburg, NY
- Heritage Discovery Centre, Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario
- Jaffa Environmental Education Centre, Alymer, Ontario
- Lake Huron North Channel Historic Trails, Blind River to Spanish, Northern Ontario
- London Environmental Education Centre, Thames Valley School Board, London, Ontario
- Matheson House Home of Perth Museum
- Misery Bay Nature Interpretive Centre, Manitoulin Island, Lake Huron
- Mackenzie King Estate Visitor Centre, Nation Capital Commission, Gatineau, Quebec
- Moose Factory Island Visitor Centre, Northern Ontario
- Royal Botanic Gardens, Hamilton, Ontario
- S.O.S. (Save Our Shipwrecks), Kingston, Ontario
- Sealskin Boot Museum, Great Northern Peninsula, Newfoundland
- St. Lawrence Parks Commission Fort Henry, Kingston, Ontario
- Ogdensburg 1890s Post Office Interpretive Center, Ogdensburg, New York
- Portrait Gallery of Canada, Ottawa, Ontario
- Presqu'ile Provincial Park Visitor Centre, Lake Ontario

## **TOURISM & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS**

- County of Lanark, Ontario
- Lanark County Tourism Association
- Lanark Highlands, Ontario
- Heritage Perth, Ontario
- Mississippi Mills, Ontario
- Perth & District Chamber of Commerce, Ontario
- Town of Smiths Falls, Ontario
- Townships of North Glengarry and South Glengarry, Ontario
- Stewart Park Festival, Perth, Ontario
- Tay Valley Township, Ontario



# annie dalton design network

#### **EDUCATION**

• St. Lawrence College, Kingston, Ontario Fine Arts Program - Double-major in Sculpture and Printmaking 1976-79

• Sheridan College, Oakville, Ontario Art Fundamentals Diploma 1976

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

- Design Network 2006- present
- Commonwealth Historic Resource Management Limited, Perth, Ontario 1997-2006
- Dalton Design Group, Perth, Ontario 1989-1997
- Algonquin College, Ottawa, Ontario 1988
- Banfield-Seguin Ltd., Ottawa, Ontario 1985-1988
- Acart Communications, Ottawa, Ontario 1982-1985
- Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario 1982
- APH Ltd., Ottawa, Ontario 1979-1981

## **COMMUNITY SERVICE**

- Tay Valley Township current 200th Anniversary committee
- Perth Military Settlement current 200th Anniversary joint committee
- ECOTAY Education Centre, Tay Valley current director
- Perth & District Historical Society current board director
- Friends of the Tay Watershed- current board director
- Perth Downtown BIA past board director
- Perth & District Chamber of Commerce past board director

# **SPECIAL INTERESTS**

- Choral singer with Women of the Tay, St. Paul's United Church
- Fine art painting and sculpture
- Organic gardening